Town of Sullivan'’s Island
NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD

Island-wide Stormwater Improvements
(FEMA 4492 -DR-SC HMGP Projects FO015)

Date: June 18, 2025
From: Joe Henderson, Town Administrator

Project: FEMA 4492 -DR-SC HMGP Projects F0015 Station 18.5 and Station 25 Drainage
Improvements

Dear Mr. Pb.i—ﬂ’lﬁ: (\2\\.\("’*

I am pleased to inform you that Sullivan’s Island’s Town Council selected Seamon Whiteside and
Associates to serve as the project engineers for stormwater infrastructure improvements awarded under the

FEMA 4492 -DR-SC HMGP Projects F0015.

Please take the necessary steps in drafting a scope of engineering services and contract for the above-
referenced project for our staff to review.

Congratulations on your successful statement of qualifications and we look forward to working with you to
get this important project underway.

With kind regards, I am

/VWP Gl

Joe Henderson

Town Administrator
Town of Sullivan’s Island
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